
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASIIINGTON 25, D.C. 

February 10, 1964 

Eonorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
Ti ?resident's Commission 

C0 na7y1and Avenue, N. E. 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Rankin: 

2eference is made to our conversation of January 28, 
1964)  concerni 	 furnis:led to the Commission by 

Wacie, the District Attorney of Dallas County, Texas. 
Yeti advised that Mr. Wade indicated he had heard that Lee Harvey' 
Oswald had been an informant of thel17,L had been assigned symbol 
number "179," and had been paid $2C monthly in this capacity. 
You further advised that Mr. Wade also indicated that 1,31 
Headeuarters was not in a position to know in all instances 
whether an individual was an informant of this Bureau. 

For your information, 11r. Henry 144 Wade was interviewed 
by Special Agent in Charge J. Gordon Shanklin and Assistant 
Special Agent in Charge Kyle C. Clark of our Dallas, Texas, 
Office on February 8, 1964, in this matter. 

Mr. Wade claimed that during his discussion with the 
Commission in Washington, D, C., on January 24, 1964, which he 
referred to as a very informal discussion with no notes taken 
to his knowledge, there were present Chief Justice Earl Warren 

:„-ourself. Wade stated that William Alexander, his assistant; 
!!ag-oar Carr, District Attorney for the State of Texas; Robert 
Storey former Dean of Southern Methodist University; and Leon 
Jaworski, Houston attorney, accompanied him during his discussion 
with the Commission. 

According to Mr. Wade, during his discussion with 
the Commission on January 24, /964, mention was made of voucher 
number 179 and the name Lee Harvey Oswald. Mr. Wade stated that 
;en such voucher was Koduced or exhibited. Mr. Wade claimed 
that he told the Commission that the FBI did not have any 
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informant without a number and that an informant's identity was 
always known in FBI Headquarters. Er. Wade added that he told 
the Commission that an individ=1 Special Agent, in getting money 
for an informant from FBI Headcuarzers, submitted the informant's 
number on a voucher without a name. Ex. Wade also claimed he 
told the Commission that he had never heard of having an informant 
on the payroll by name. 

Mr. Wade further stated that during his discussion 
with the Commission be thinks he was asked about retaining 
receipts from informants but he could not recall whether ce had 
to obtain such receipts when he was handling informants on 
Special Intelligence Service assignment as an FBI Agent. Mr. Wade 
claimed be tried to convey to the Commission that an informant 
could not be developed by an FBI Agent without knowledge of FBI 
Headquarters. 

During our interview with Mr. Wade, he reviewed the 
exense accounts submitted by him while he was on Special 
Intelligence Service assignment and he stated that all funds 
expended by him were entirely and accurately accounted for and 
that he 	realizes he did get receipts and that the expenditures 
by him were reported to FBI Headquarters in detail. Mr. Wade 
also stated he did not handle any informants without the full 
knowledge of FBI Headquarters. 

gr) Wade volunteered that he would be talking to 
you within the next few days and he was going to clarify the 
Tact that he did obtain receipts from informants. 

M r. Wade further stated that during his discussion 
with the Commission on January 24, 1964, he recalls there was a 
lfmited conversation about the possibility that Lee Harvey Oswald 

have been an FBI informant and that there was more 
speculation that Oswald might have been an informant of the 
Central Intelligence Agency. He recalled that Mr. Robert Storey 
stated he was with the War Crimes Commission in Germany after 
World War II and either worked for or with the Central Intelligence 
A.,;(2ncy in Europe. Mr. Wade added that Mr. Storey indicated that 
the Central Intelligence Agency had informants that no one knew 
about except the Central Intelligence Agency Agent and that the 
informant might have an informant. 
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In conclusion, Mr. 'etude reiterated that he told the 
Commission that he had no information to the effect that 
Lee Harvey Oswald was an informant of the FBI or any Governmental 
agency. 

Sincerely yours, 
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